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  THE    CITY    OF    WALTHAM                                     
     MASSACHUSETTS 

 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

 
ADA Bathroom Adaptation, 2020 

 
 A D D E N D U M   N O. 3                                              July 10, 2020   
  

CHANGES, CORRECTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS 
                                                                                                                       
The attention of bidders submitting proposals for the above subject project is called 
to the following addendum to the specifications. The items set forth herein, 
whether of omission, addition, substitution or clarification are all to be included in 
and form a part of the proposal submitted. 
  
THE NUMBER OF THIS ADDENDUM (NO. 3) MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED in SECTION 
00310 -BID FORM. 

 
ITEM 1: ANSWERS TO POSED QUESTIONS 
Q1. Is this a DCAMM project? Its to believe this project will exceed $150,000 
A1 No DCAMM Cert is required for this project 
 
Q2. Will a Filed Sub Bid for plumbing be added since it will exceed $25,000? 
A2. The estimates are below $25k 
 
Q3. How many bathrooms can be under construction at once? 
A3. Multiple bathrooms can be worked at the same time in one building or all buildings. Attention 
must be paid to leaving at least one bathroom open for each gender. I all cases the contractor and 
the city will work on developing a construction schedule that will meet the needs of the contractor, 
the public and city staff. 
 
Q4. Plan A103, children’s bathroom shows a chase on the demo plan. During the walk-through it is 
to believe there is a structural post supporting the large beam above the ceiling. Please advise 
A4. See attached drawings 
 
Q5. Plan A103, children’s bathroom shows the wall to be extended out, there is a sprinkler head 
and light fixture that will need to be relocated. Please advise 
A5. See attached drawings 
 



ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 (CONT.)  7/10/2020 

S:\jpedulla\RFPs and RFQs\ADA BATHROOMS ADAPTATION, 2020\Addendum 3, ADA Bathroom Construction Adaptation, 
2020.docx    
   Page 2 of 2 

Q6. Plan A103, will any additional lighting be added to children’s bathroom? 
If the tile color cannot be matched exactly, is a similar color acceptable or will the entire wall need 
to re-tiled? 
A6. See attached drawings 
 
Q7. If the urinals and water closets are being lowered, all waste pipes will need to be re-worked in 
the walls. Please advise. 
A7. See attached drawings 
 
Q8.  At the walk-through, the superintendent said the horn/strobes that need to be added, will be 
removed from SOW and completed by the City. Please advise. 
A8. Please delete from the spec requirements.  
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[bookmark: _Hlk43288529]ITEM 1: ANSWERS TO POSED QUESTIONS

Q1. Is this a DCAMM project? Its to believe this project will exceed $150,000

A1 No DCAMM Cert is required for this project



Q2. Will a Filed Sub Bid for plumbing be added since it will exceed $25,000?

A2. The estimates are below $25k



Q3. How many bathrooms can be under construction at once?

A3. Multiple bathrooms can be worked at the same time in one building or all buildings. Attention must be paid to leaving at least one bathroom open for each gender. I all cases the contractor and the city will work on developing a construction schedule that will meet the needs of the contractor, the public and city staff.



Q4. Plan A103, children’s bathroom shows a chase on the demo plan. During the walk-through it is to believe there is a structural post supporting the large beam above the ceiling. Please advise

[bookmark: _Hlk45260975]A4. See attached drawings



Q5. Plan A103, children’s bathroom shows the wall to be extended out, there is a sprinkler head and light fixture that will need to be relocated. Please advise

A5. See attached drawings



Q6. Plan A103, will any additional lighting be added to children’s bathroom?

If the tile color cannot be matched exactly, is a similar color acceptable or will the entire wall need to re-tiled?

A6. See attached drawings



Q7. If the urinals and water closets are being lowered, all waste pipes will need to be re-worked in the walls. Please advise.

A7. See attached drawings



Q8.  At the walk-through, the superintendent said the horn/strobes that need to be added, will be removed from SOW and completed by the City. Please advise.

A8. Please delete from the spec requirements. 
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